RE: Flex - Storage Access

May Alali
Sent: 04 August 2022 17:21
To: Ian Crotty

Attachments:process Kiosk for in and ~1.pptx (961 KB)

Hi lan,

Yes, | can totally relate. Please, find attached Elsa’s slides. I’'m making my own with all the steps of sending an item to
the Flex and retrieving it. They should be done by tomorrow! | will speak with Ashok about the “exercise” we thought
of regarding his cables.

My best,

May

From: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 5:18 PM
To: May Alali <may.alali@cern.ch>

Cc: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>
Subject: RE: Flex - Storage Access

Hello May

Thanks for all the steps forward this morning, I did not expect to get so far during one morning. Great.
Could you please send the slides you mentioned.

Thanks again

Ian

From: May Alali

Sent: 04 August 2022 09:44

To: Ian Crotty
Subject: Flex - Storage Access
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https://mmm.cern.ch/owa/redir.aspx?C=Px5tiWKTMSZmjvuloJ6qZdcUklfTWLM4jv-jaKVfn0qJSoy8OIHaCA..&URL=https%3a%2f%2fespace.cern.ch%2fproject-space-management-LS2%2f_layouts%2f15%2fstart.aspx%23%2fLists%2fStorage%2520%2520After%2520LS2%2520%2520List%2520of%2520equipment%2fAllItems.aspx

